ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COWM TTEE ON O L AND GAS
February 24, 2004
3:27 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Vic Kohring, Chair
Representative Cheryll Heinze
Representative Jim Holm
Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg
Representative Harry Crawford
Representative Beth Kerttul a

MVEMBERS ABSENT
Representative Lesil MQiire
OTHER LEG SLATORS PRESENT

Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Bill Stoltze

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 395
"An Act relating to shallow natural gas l|easing and the
regul ati on of shallow natural gas operations.”

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 395

SHORT TITLE: SHALLOW NATURAL GAS
SPONSOR(S): REPRESENTATI VE(S) HARRI S

01/ 23/ 04 (H READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 23/ 04 (H &G RES, JUD, FIN

02/ 05/ 04 (H) O8G AT 1: 00 PM CAPI TOL 124

02/ 05/ 04 (H Heard & Hel d

02/ 05/ 04 (H M NUTE( 0%G)

02/ 24/ 04 (H O8G AT 3:15 PM CAPI TOL 124

W TNESS REG STER

Rl CHARD VANDERKCLK, St af f

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -1- February 24, 2004



to Representative John Harris

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Presented HB 395 on behalf of
Representative Harris, sponsor

ERI C MUSSER, St af f

to Representative Vic Kohring

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Cd arified portions of HB 395.

ROBERTA HI GHLAND
Homer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 395.

MARK MYERS, Director

Division of Gl and Gas

Department of Natural Resources

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Expl ai ned aspects of HB 395.

ROBERT ARCHI BALD
Honmer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 395.

MYRL THOMPSQON, Spokesman

for Ogan is So Gone

Wasilla, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified during the discussion of HB 395.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 04-5, SIDE A
Number 0001

CHAIR VIC KOHRI NG cal l ed the House Special Conmttee on Ol and
Gas neeting to order at 3:27 p.m Represent ati ves Kohri ng,
Hol m Rokeberg, Heinze, and Kerttula were present at the call to
order. Representative Crawmford arrived shortly thereafter.

HB 395- SHALLOW NATURAL GAS

[ Contai ns discussion of HB 420, which was nmerged into HB 395
Version V; contains discussion of SB 312]

Number 0085

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 2- February 24, 2004



CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 395, "An Act relating to shallow natural gas
| easi ng and the regul ati on of shall ow natural gas operations.”

CHAIR KOHRING noted that a proposed commttee substitute (CS)
conbi nes HB 420, which deals with water issues, and HB 395. He
explained that the bill wuld be held over after public
testinony because there are so many other bills in both the
House and the Senate, and because the Departnent of Natural
Resources (DNR) is still going through a review process that
could result in other additions to the bill. He acknow edged
the arrival of Representative Crawf ord.

Number 0169

Rl CHARD VANDERKOLK, Staff to Representative John Harris, Al aska
State Legislature, spoke on behalf of Representative Harris,
sponsor . Agreeing that Version V is an analgamation of two
bills previously heard, HB 420 and HB 395, he said there have
been no significant changes to the content of the two.

Nunber 0247

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG noved to adopt the proposed CS for
HB 395, Version 23-LS1314\V, as the working docunent. There
bei ng no objection, Version V was before the commttee.

Number 0300

MR. VANDERKOLK referred to a change in Section 1, paragraph (2),
a permssive statenment for the regulation of reinjection of
wat er through hydraulic fracturing. He said that section is now
a standard practice, or a mandate, for the regulation. He noted
that in Section 5, page 4, lines 17 and 18, notification by
direct mail was added because constituents and sponsors really
wanted to see a greater sense of awareness for the public. On

page 5 [Section 6], lines 13-19, provisions for water well
testing [were added]. He explained that the testing would be
done by the lessee, who is required to test the water and to
present results to the owner. Finally, in Section 7 and
throughout is a standardized reference to what is neant by
shal l ow and natural gas |easing. The hard cap at a depth of
3,000 feet is still included; now, however, by admnistrative
di scretion, there is a 1,000-foot buffer. He said those were

the only changes created by nerging the two bills.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 3- February 24, 2004



Nunmber 0459

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked about the rationale for the water
wel |l testing requirenent. He wondered if it was to allow a
basel i ne by the | essee.

MR.  VANDERKCLK explained that |[Section 6, paragraph (2)] is
anot her provision for the lessee to attend to the guarantee of
water quality assurance for all wells before coal bed nethane
oper ati ons begin. It's a provision just for the |ease itself,
he not ed.

Number 0530

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked if the |essee or operator would
test the property owner's source of water.

MR VANDERKOLK said he believes that is the case.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG responded that it sets the baseline data
for water quality standards.

Nunmber 0580

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE referred to page 3, where it tal ks about
getting permssion from the comm ssioner to allow for recovery
of gas to 4,000 feet. She asked if that happens when gas has
not been hit or when the seam is bigger than expected. She
asked how it is defined to allow recovery to go the extra 1,000
feet.

MR. VANDERKOLK said he believes adm nistrative discretion cones

into play if shallow natural gas is, in fact, below the
threshold [of 3,000 feet] and it can be proved that the extra
buffer is needed. The sponsor still wanted to maintain a hard

cap, he added, and it was agreed that 4,000 feet was a fair
nunber .

Number 0655

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE referred to page 4 and asked who pays for
the ads in the papers, postage, printing, and so forth.

MR. VANDERKCOLK replied that the notification by mail and the ads

referred to in lines 26-31 are costs incurred by DNR He said
there was one fiscal note of approximately $10,000 for all ads

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -4- February 24, 2004



in the original version of HB 395. The real change in this
proposed CS is the requirenment for notification by direct mail.

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE asked if it was $10, 000 per well.

MR. VANDERKOLK said he believes it is per area, and that there
would be a l|legal notice. He noted that the sponsor is still
waiting for fiscal notes from the Departnent of Revenue (DOR)
and DNR.

Number 0757

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD pointed to page 8, subparagraph (B),
lines 21-24, and noted that there is a limt of 1,500 feet and
that it says "the activities appear to be probable hydrologic
consequences of the lessee's activities on the |ease". He asked
why the limt is at 1,500 feet, and inquired, "Wiat if the well
was at 1,550 feet and the activities appeared to have hydrol ogic
consequences? It would be the sane cause and have the sane
consequences. "

MR. VANDERKOLK said he wasn't certain why 1,500 feet was the
absol ute cap. He referred to existing law in AS 38.25.130 and
poi nted out that damages are already guaranteed. He said he
t hought the idea was to have general |ocations so it doesn't get
out of hand.

Nunmber 0876

ERIC MJSSER, Staff to Representative Vic Kohring, Al aska State
Legi sl ature, explained that because the restoration fund is
established as a presuned liability, and as a result of those
probabl e hydrol ogic consequences, a great deal of discussion
went into distances, existing well locations, and drafting the
provi si on. It was determned [1,500 feet] was a reasonable
basel i ne area surroundi ng an existing property owner's well.

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWFORD, in response to M. VanderKol k's earlier
statenent about the property owner's being protected if there
are consequences, asked if it "trunps" that protection if it is
1,550 feet.

MR. MJUSSER said the potential could exist; that could be the
case as it rel at es to a well-repl acenent situation,
specifically.

Number 0999

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 5- February 24, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA asked if the owner has to go out, take
the tests, and maintain them

MR. MUSSER replied that [the sponsor] tried to address comrunity
and public concerns relative to establishing that baseline
criteria, and consulted with those in the industry. The end
result is that the |lessee is now responsible for conducting the
test and providing the departnent with a copy of the test. He
i ndi cated the requirenent was on page 5, line 13.

Number 1058

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said the | essee would do the testing and
get the baseline, and then the owner, according to page 8, would
have to receive and "maintain" the record. She asked whet her
"mai ntai n" nmeant "just keeping them?"

MR. MUSSER expl ai ned that once the |essee tests the well, if the
|l essee is going to be conducting activities wthin that
paraneter, the |essee nust provide any owner of the well a copy
of the testing results, which will show the purity, the flow
and the general condition of the well. The owner has to keep a
copy, which would preclude anybody from walking up at a future
date with no docunentation

Number 1115

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she has the sane exact concern that
Representative Crawford has. She expl ai ned:

If it's obviously a hydrol ogic consequence, then |'m
assumng you intend the person to be paid out of the
fund, and maybe that's the way to restructure this, is
to point out that it's only if it's just a "probable."
It's a l|esser degree of proof, | guess. But if
soneone could prove that it was a hydrologic
consequence, you'd want the noney paid out of the fund
to the | andowners.

MR MISSER said that is the intent, the presunmed liability
conponent . If it's in all likelihood a result of the drilling
activity, the owner gets a new well.

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA remar ked:

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 6- February 24, 2004



But only if they're within 1,500 feet, right now.
What if they can prove it's the consequence of the
drilling and they're outside the 1,500 feet? 1, 502

feet? They should get recovery, shouldn't they?
Maybe that's the restructuring that needs to happen in
this, is to point out that if they can prove it,

they're going to get it, and it's only if it's down at
this |ower degree of probable consequence, you know,
you can't really prove it, but it's probable, ... |
can work with you on that.

Nunber 1233

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM said he noticed discussion in [paragraph
(2), page 2, lines 13-14] of "hydraulic fracturing of shallow
natural gas wells to assure protection of drinking water
quality". He asked if [hydraulic fracturing] had ever occurred

previ ously upon devel opnent of coal bed net hane.

MR. VANDERKOLK replied that he was not aware of +the data
suggesting that there is a direct correlation between hydraulic
fracturing and serious contam nation of a water table, but what
is done with the water afterwards has been a problem in other
st at es. Reinjection is the key aspect there, he noted, a
reinjection to a depth separate and much |ower than that of
pot abl e wat er.

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM responded that the purpose of [the wording]
is for reinjection, and not so nmuch that the fracturing is the
probl em

MR.  VANDERKOLK replied that hydrologic fracturing is the
standard method for puncturing into the coal bed.

Nunber 1344

REPRESENTATI VE HOLM referred to page 6 [lines 16-18], which says
in part, "Except when the conmm ssioner exercises discretion to
all ow recovery of gas at a depth of not nore than 4,000 feet, a
| essee nay not recover gas at a depth greater than 3,000 feet".
He requested clarification.

MR.  VANDERKOLK explained that it 1is a reference to the
comm ssioner's discretion; there is an absolute hard cap of
shal l ow natural gas |eased at 4,000 feet, but general practice
at 3,000 feet. Adm ni strative discretion would allow another
1, 000- f oot buffer.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -7- February 24, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE HOLM offered his understanding: "In essence,
what we're saying is that this coal bed nmethane is all from
3,000 feet up unless the DNR comm ssioner, or whoever, nakes
t hat decision.™

VR VANDERKOLK nentioned Alaska Gl and Gas Conservation
Comm ssi on ( AOGCC) .

Nunmber 1380

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG referred to page 8 [paragraph (B)] and
the issue of 1,500 feet, and said he agreed with Representatives
Kerttula and Crawford. "W're talking, fundanmentally, about 1/4
mle away fromthe drill site," he remarked. He descri bed that
as delimting, and said it seens having an arbitrary limtation
of 1,500 feet is not equitable. He said he could appreciate
trying to set Ilimts, but it looks as if there are two
st andar ds: a defined distance, and a standard of causality of
"appears to be probable,"” which is pretty low He said there is
a natural corollary between the distance and the | evel of proof.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG recommended follow ng Representative
Kerttula's line of thinking to delete a specific distance and
raise the standard a little bit. Typically, constituent
elenments that change the water quality by neasurenent nay be
found, but nore often turbidity and cloudy water would show up
first. He continued to explain that water aquifers are found,
like oil, in different areas, depths, and w dths. He concl uded
by saying the level of proof that appears to be probable is
al nost a joke. He gave an exanple of when the aquifer m ght be
drai ned by natural causes and the driller blaned by the owner.

Nunber 1573

REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA said she has the sane concerns. She
remarked that she |ikes the expanded notice sections [in
Version V], because it is inmportant for people to understand the
| easing that is about to happen, but she had a concern about the
| andowners and how they were defined. She suggested, instead of
saying "residents" - because there could be thousands of them -
that "owners" should be used if there are good enough records to
figure out who they may be. She asked M. VanderKolk if he'd
consi dered this change.

MR.  VANDERKCLK deferred the "well portion" to M. Misser, but
said he was open to the will of the conmttee.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 8- February 24, 2004



REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA reiterated that the broad notice was a
great step forward.

Nunmber 1648

REPRESENTATI VE HEI NZE asked for <clarification on the bonding
issue and the 1 percent anpunt. She asked if there is a
$250,000 cap specifically for water reclamation, and then, if
any noney is taken out, 1 percent conmes back, in effect, keeping
t he anobunt at $250, 000.

MR. MJSSER replied that is correct.
CHAI R KOHRI NG opened the hearing to public testinony.
Nunmber 1694

ROBERTA HI GHLAND, Honer, thanked the sponsor for adding the
public notification [to the bill], although she said she was
sonmewhat confused about residents versus | andowners. She agreed
that direct mailing should be a part [of the bill]. She said
she appreciates changing the water quality testing to the
| essee. She voiced concern about the dense population areas
that have been included in the shallow natural gas |eases, and
wondered if sonething about the m x not working very well could
be included in the bill. She pointed out a problem in Homer
because DNR did not know what kind of |and was put on the table
for |easing: the drinking water reservoir, schools, and dense
popul ati ons. She opined that in this day of conputers [such
i nformation] should not be a surprise to anyone. It is alittle
enbarrassing for DNR to put out that |land and then discover it
was a drinking water reservoir, she suggested. She wondered if
[this bill] was a place for that m ssing |ink.

MS. HI GHLAND voiced another concern, that none of the bills
addresses the hundreds of thousands of acres of presently |eased
| and across the state; she wondered if that could be included in

this bill wth retroactive dates. She recalled questioning
Patrick Glvin from [DNR] as to how lands could be |eased
wi t hout regulations in place. She said she thinks he said it

was a fairly normal process to | ease and then do regulations; if
that is true, she said, there wuld be room to address
regul ating those areas, because that issue is causing so much
grief, outrage, and distrust. She requested ideas from the
committee.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE - 9- February 24, 2004



Nunber 1875

CHAIR KOHRING addressed restrictions on dense devel opnent,
saying there were no specific provisions in this legislation
regarding that topic, but it could be addressed by the comttee
as a future subject. Responding to Ms. Highland s concern about
DNR s leasing lands that have now been determned to be water-
sensitive in terns of water quality and quantity, he maintained
that current regulations in place deal with that matter. He
noted that [Version V] addresses this in terns of a provision
directly related to inpacts on water, which was part of HB 420
and is rolled into this |Ilegislation. Last, assumng M.
Hi ghland was referring to |ease buy-backs, he pointed out that
they weren't part of this |egislation; however, sone bills that
may or may not conme before the commttee do address the issue.

Number 1948

M5. HI GHLAND explained that Iland directly under [Homer's]
drinking water reservoir - the lake - was |eased, and she is
trying to get a link for DNR, which didn't know the actua
ownership of the land. She said the buy-back is a nmgjor issue,
but if something sinpler would fix it, her area would love to
see it.

CHAI R KOHRI NG suggested that M. Mers could address the water
i ssues.

Nunber 2011

MARK MYERS, Director, Division of QI and Gas, Departnent of
Nat ural Resources, clarified that under the shallow gas |easing

program DNR does not choose the land to be leased; it is
applicant-driven. The applicant applies for the land, and
anything that is not currently in a statew de |easing program
or under an exploration license, is eligible. That is the

nature of the program he said. He continued:

As far as the issue of the surface estate, in general,
basically, we wuse the stipulations and mtigation
nmeasur es. For instance, people have to separate the
actual act of |easing versus any activity that occurs
on the lease. Any activity near an existing or known

reservoir would be heavily regulated. There woul d
probably be no surface occupancy allowed in [the] near
vicinity. Any drilling in that area would probably be

for conventional gas, directionally drilled at much

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -10- February 24, 2004



deeper depths wunderneath the |ake, so, the drilling
woul d occur at 1,000- to 3,000-feet depths, and the
aquifer they're using is right on the surface.

So, agai n, you're hydr ol ogi cal | y/ geol ogi cal |l y
separ at e. Unl ess those could be assured, we wouldn't
issue a permt to drill; neither would AOGCC, neither
woul d DEC [Departnent of Environnental Conservation]
allow it. There are nultiple bites of the apple, but
| think one of the confusions is, people separate out
the regulatory function on activity versus the very
act of |[easing. W |ease near a river on a regular
basis, ... but we do have setbacks, distances away
from the river that are substantial, to protect the
surface values of the river.

MR. MYERS pointed out that the regulatory tools are in place
when the |eases are issued, as well as standard practices and
negotiated ternms wth the lessee as part of the plan of
operation, which also includes the surface owner. He nenti oned
ar eas in the [ Mtanuska- Susitna] area where additional
regul atory functions may be |ooked at for the coal bed nethane
process going on there. He reiterated that he thinks people get
confused with the act of |easing versus actual activity. Most
| eases never get explored, he added. To put those resources to
devel opi ng and exam ning surface-parcel private leasing is not
practical, nor is it done here or elsewhere, he said. He
indicated that in SB 312, the whol e program would change to hold
a best-interest finding; there would be plenty of public output
and comment, and those |eases would be chosen by DNR, rather
t han an advocate group.

Nunmber 2176

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG asked M. Mers for his opinion on the
inmpacts of any regulations on the existing |eases. He said it
was his understanding, wunder the initial coal bed nethane
| egislation, that DNR was granted the authority to wite
regul ati ons. Whether it did or not seens to be an issue, he
remar ked. He repeated his question about retrospective inpacts
of any new regul ati ons and/ or statutes.

MR. MYERS responded that he thinks there are two issues. One is
the regulation of activity on the |eases, and those are an
appropriate place for statutory or regulatory control on coa
bed nethane drilling, in general. Specific terns on the |eases,
such as depth, however, are |lease <contract rights, and

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -11- February 24, 2004



restricting the depth requirenents on existing |eases is not
within the legislature's authority, he opined. He said [the
| egi sl ature] does have the ability to change the way coal bed
nmethane is regulated through statutes or adoption of new
regul ati ons. The original coal bed nethane legislation did
restrict DNR' s typical authority on regulations, by saying only
those regul ati ons necessary could be appli ed.

MR, MYERS said one thing DNR did was to carefully develop
stipulations and mtigation neasures with the |eases, which are
extensive in allowwng DNR discretion to determ ne setbacks,
noi se abatenent, and water quality issues. He said the tools
are available, but mght not be as specific as people would
like, so the recommendations may l|lead to specifics for each
i ndi vi dual plan of operation.

Number 2290

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied, "Then | take it your answer is
yes and no, depending on what it is?"

MR. MYERS said that's correct. It is a mxture of strict
standards that are controlled by regulation and other standards
that are nore general by stipulations of mtigation.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG cited an exanple of a new fund created
in the bill, and asked if the fund would be applicable to the
current outstanding | eases that have been issued by DNR

MR. MYERS said if it is a tax, he believes [the legislature] is
free to regulate a tax on the industry because it is not a part
of the | ease-contract relationship, nor is it required to be.

Number 2350

CHAI R KOHRI NG asked M. Mers when DNR expected to concl ude the
wor kshops that have been going on since Novenber. He said the
commttee is interested in |looking at recomrendations by DNR
that could be parlayed into |egislation.

MR. MYERS answered that there have been four workshops, so far,

with the fifth this Saturday. In two weeks a report wll
fol | ow, t hen reconmendat i ons wi | | go f orward to t he
commi ssioner, and probably by May a final report will be nade.

In the interim DNR has posted an organized list of all of the
public coments on the web site. Finally, the comm ssioner wll
need tine to sort through and devel op additional guidelines.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -12- February 24, 2004



Number 2424

CHAIR KOHRING noted it could be a process that would continue
into the next [legislative] session as far as any prospective
| egi sl ati on.

MR. MYERS agreed that was |ikely.

CHAI R KOHRI NG noted that Representatives Gatto and Stoltze were
present and invited themto join the commttee [at the table].

The commttee took an at-ease. The neeting was called back to
order at 4:17 p.m

Number 2485

REPRESENTATI VE CRAWORD questioned Representative Kohring about
t he at-ease.

CHAIR KOHRING replied that he'd felt the need to discuss the
timng of noving the | egislation.

Number 2519
REPRESENTATI VE KERTTULA thanked Chair Kohring for comng back
into the room and said she was remss in not objecting because

it shouldn't have happened unless it was executive session.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG replied that they were not trying to
hi de from anybody.

CHAI R KOHRI NG announced that public testinony woul d continue.

Number 2560

ROBERT ARCHI BALD, Homer, said this is a step in the right
di rection. He said he has been fairly disenchanted with the
coal bed nethane gas issue. He nentioned the testing of the

water by the | essee and suggested | anguage that says it be done
by a third party. He also said he believes the 1,500-f oot

requirenent is lax on the hydrol ogi cal consequences. He said a
nunmber of people were not present today to testify because they
were not notified of the neeting. He repeated that the bill was

a step in the right direction and thanked the commttee.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -13- February 24, 2004



[ Chair Kohring nentioned that Chuck Logsdon from the Departnent
of Revenue was prepared to answer revenue-related questions via
t el econf erence. ]

Nunmber 2678

MYRL THOMPSQON, Spokesman for Ogan is So CGone, Wasilla, said he
represented 2,200 registered voters from District H for the
recall [of Senator Ogan]. He said the bill is a step in the
right direction but does not go far enough in nany areas. He
said he has sonme contention with the 1,500-foot distance because
a lot of the well drillers in his area know that a lot of the
aquifers are huge, sone described as underground | akes. | f
sonething were to happen outside of the 1,500-foot range, what
recourse would people have if their wells are polluted or their
aqui fer is damaged, he asked.

Nunber 2737

MR. THOWPSON responded to M. Myers' statement about the $10, 000
cost of publishing ads for the area. Recalling nention in a
Senate neeting of a $1-per-head cost of sending out notices to
each private property owner affected, he asked if that was in
addition to the $10, 000. Following up on M. Mers' nmention of
SB 312 and best-interest findings, he pointed out that it
doesn't affect the people in the [Matanuska-Susitna area] whose
lands are already l|leased and the lands that are under
application. He said he was glad public testinony [on the bill]
was opened, but added that notification canme very |ate today.
He said he appreciated the fact that the neeting would be
extended to another date. He suggested that the commttee get

information from the ongoing DNR workshops. He nmade the
correction that there had only been three workshops; the fourth
one would be tonorrow night, and another one wll be held in

W1 I ow. He said the information could be obtained on the [DNR]
web site.

Number 2813

MR. THOWPSON responded to the hydraulic fracturing discussion by
saying no one had nentioned that a nunber of test wells were
tested expressly, after the fact, for residue fracturing fluids,
and 23-62 percent of the fracturing fluids were left in the well
as residue. He suggested there could be a long-term effect if
it got into aquifers. He noted that earthquakes could be a
possi bl e cause of damage.

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -14- February 24, 2004



MR.  THOMPSON spoke about a core-drilling appeal that was
overruled, and said they were told it would be very |owinpact
and |ast about 3-5 days. Instead, it has lasted about five
weeks, and they are through one-half of a core hole. He opi ned
that the conpany was badly mstaken or given the wong
information, and if they were wong about a core hole, they can
certainly be wong about a lot of other things that could have
detrinmental inpacts to the community. He stated his support for
t he buy- back.

MR. THOWSON asked about a section of HB 395 that nentioned
conpensation for surface owners. In response to Chair Kohring

he said the original HB 395, Section 5, subsections (f)(2)(A
and (B), refers to $300 a nonth for each wellhead and $600 a
nonth for a conpressor [station]. He asked if this was still in
t he proposed CS.

MR. MJSSER replied that the proposed CS is a new version of
| egi sl ation that supersedes the previous one, and that the fees
referenced by M. Thonpson have been renoved fromthe bill

Number 2965

MR. THOWSON said the people he represents will want to know
t hat .

CHAI R KOHRI NG thanked M. Thonpson for his testinony and said
the 1,500-foot issue, as well as the "frac fluids" issue, would
be reeval uat ed.

TAPE 04-5, SIDE B
Number 2980

CHAI R KOHRI NG said the issue of the buy-back could be considered
by subsequent commttees. He said neetings are noticed under
the title "Bills Previously Heard" [scheduled in BASIS, when
committee schedules are posted] and that is why this bill is
before the comm ttee today. He said it would possibly cone up
agai n on Thursday, depending on possible proposed CS changes.

MR. THOWPSON said he hoped that neeting would also be open to
t he public.

MR. MYERS acknow edged that the speaker was correct that the
fourth DNR neeting hadn't occurred; it is tonorrow night.

Number 2914

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -15- February 24, 2004



CHAI R KOHRI NG asked if there was any further public testinony;
he then closed the public hearing. He announced that HB 395

woul d be hel d over.
ADJ OQURNMENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Special Committee on QI and Gas neeting was adjourned at
4:23 p. m

HOUSE O&G COW TTEE -16- February 24, 2004



